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DATES OF THE EARLIEST REGISTERS REMAINING IN THE CHURCHES OF

THE DEANERY 0F ING‘VORTH, NORFOLK.

COMMI'NICATED BY THE REV. E. T. YATES.

ALBY. Date of oldest Register, 1558, good. Date on Cha-

lice, 1567 ,- and inscribed, “For the towncshyp of

Aulby.” Paten, old.

AYLSHAM. Register, 1653. Chalice, a graceful band round

the middle. Paten, 1568; “ The Townc of Aylsham.”

BACONSTHORPE. Register, 1692. Chalice, paten, and flagon,

plain and good, all silver, 1768. N0 old plate.

BANNINGHAM. Register, 1709. Chalice, no date. “For

Town of Banningam.” Paten, Christ’s head: about

five inches.

BARNINGHAM. Register, 1558. Chalice, 1567: very small.

Paten, also small.

BELAUGH. Register, 1538. Chalice, “ The towne of Be-

laugh.” Paten, quite plain, 1686.

BLICKLING. Register, 1559, very good. New plate, given

by Caroline Hans, Lady Sufficld: very handsome.

BOOTON. Chalice, no date. “ This cup is for Ho-

ningham.” “ The town of Botun. ” Paton, “ Botun,”

1635.

 

BURGH. Register, 1563. Chalice, 01d. “For the towne

of Boron by Alsam.” Paten, inscribed “Alsam

Burghim.”

BRAMPTON. Register, 1732. Paten,1567. Chalice, old:

a very pretty flowing band round the cup.
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BUXTOX. Register, 1663. Chalice, A“. 1567; with a very

pretty band round the cup. Paton, “The township

of Buxton. 1719.”

CALTHORPE. Register, 1544. Chalice, old, no date. “ This

cur * is for the tonne of Calthrapp.” Paten, silver

wire handle.

CAWSTON. Register, 1538, in very good condition. Chalice,

1567. “For the toxvne of Castun.” Paten, 1628.

“For the town of Cawston.” A very curious old

leathern box, surrounded with coats of arms, and an

inscription on the top, “ Jesus of Nazareth, King of

the Jews,” in Greek.

COLEBY. Register, 1554, very good. Chalice, 1568. “For

the towne of Cowlbe.” Paten, Christ’s head: four

inches and a half in diameter.

COLTISHALL. Register, 1558. Chalice, 1567. “ Coultis-

hall. VVm.Horner.” Paten, new.

CORPUSTY. Register, 1726. Plate stolen some years ago.

A plated chalice and paten.

HAUTBOYS. Register, 1563. Chalice, 1567. “The towne

of Hottebous.” Much worn: no paten.

HEVINGHAM. Register, 1654. Chalice, 1686: not used.

(New plated chalice and paten.) “ For the Town of

Haveingham.”

HEYDON. Register, 1538, very good. Chalice, old, no date.

Paten, common, and not very old.

INGWORTH. Register, 1558. Chalice and paten, old, no

date : quite plain.

ITTERINGHAM. Register, 1560. Chalice, old, no date: very

 

{" S 3,

small and plain. L 'M.

LAMMAS. Register, 1538, very good. Chalice, 1640. “For

the town of Lemmas.” Patcn, plain, old. Flagon

and alms—dish, silver.
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MARSHAM. Register, 1538. Chalice and paten, quite plain,

old. Inscription rubbed out.

OULTON. Register, 1706. Chalice, 1567. “ For the tonne

of Oulton.” Paten, Christ’s head, good: five inches

in diameter.

OXNEAD. Register, 1764. (Old registers stolen about fifteen

years ago.) Chalice, modern.

SAXTHORPE. Register, 1656. Plate, new, plain.

SCOTTOWE. Register, 1549. Paten, 1568. Chalice, good,

with a good scroll band. New plated in use.

SKEYTOX. Register, 1706. Chalice and paten, very hand-

some, silver-gilt, new. Old plate, very plain: pre-

served at the Reetor’s house.

STRATTON. Register, 1562. Chalice, 1619. “The Cnpp

of The Towne of Stratton Streless.” Paten, very

small and thin.

SWANTON. Register, 1538. Communion plate, new, silver,

good. Old, sold.

THWAYTE. Register, 1562, very good. Chalice, A". 1567.

“ The towne 0f Twayte.” Paten, old, plain.

TUTTINGTON. Register, 1544. Chalice, old. “ For the

towne of Tuttington.” Paten, curious, with “1.11.8.”

VVICKMERE. Register, 1736. Chalice, no date. “This cup

is for the town of W'ycmer.”

VVOLTERTON. Register, 1560.

ERPINGHAM. Register, 1559, good. Chalice, old, 1367f"

Plate, now, very handsome: given by Caroline Hans,

Lady Suifield,

* There is a very old and curious cup at Erpingham, date 1367.—“The

towne of Erpynghni, way vii. oz. i. qr.” It was enlarged about thirty years

ago, by a rim joined on to the top.

Aylsham Vicarage, 1857.

 

 


